

SharePoint 2013 Site Mailboxes Overcome the Limitations

Abstract

Since the inception of Microsoft SharePoint, integrating email and providing an intuitive means for an end user to interact with SharePoint from within Microsoft Outlook has been missing.

Are Site Mailboxes in SharePoint 2013 the answer to solving this problem?

Microsoft SharePoint 2013 has introduced a new concept called Site Mailboxes to help address Microsoft Outlook integration and broaden the enterprise content management (ECM) capability of SharePoint. Site Mailboxes provide for better management and compliance of content with the ability to define retention policies at a site level, encompassing both SharePoint and Exchange content. In addition to Site Mailboxes, SharePoint 2013 also offers significant enhancements to eDiscovery and the introduction of an eDiscovery Centre.

In this whitepaper, we'll look at what SharePoint 2013 Site Mailboxes are and the benefits they offer from the perspective of end users, records management and the IT Department. Secondly, we'll identify limitations of Site Mailboxes and present three approaches for implementing solutions to meet your business requirements.

Finally, the whitepaper will look at how the limitations of Site Mailboxes can be overcome by extending and complementing Site Mailboxes with OnePlaceMail. Therefore, leveraging the benefits provided by both Site Mailboxes and OnePlaceMail to broaden the solutions you can deliver on the SharePoint platform.

Author: James Fox, CEO Scinaptic Communications Pty Ltd Published: February 12th 2013

Scinaptic Communications Pty Ltd • ABN 39 095762655 • Suite 2, Level 2, 27 Belgrave St, Manly NSW 2095, Australia Phone. +61 2 9977 1312 Email. info@scinaptic.com Web. www.scinaptic.com Twitter. @OnePlaceMail



Overcome the Limitations of Site Mailboxes

Contents

Abstract	1
The Benefits and Limitations of Site Mailboxes	3
What are Site Mailboxes?	3
The benefits of Site Mailboxes	4
The limitations of Site Mailboxes	6
Should I use Site Mailboxes?	7
Approach 1: Site Mailboxes only	7
Approach 2: OnePlaceMail only	7
Approach 3: Site Mailboxes + OnePlaceMail	8
Overcoming Site Mailbox Limitations	9
Tag of content with metadata and perform validation	9
Integration with File Explorer or other Office applications	13
Accessing SharePoint capabilities from Site Mailboxes	14
Limited attachment and link management	17
Complementing Site Mailboxes	19
Get Started with OnePlaceMail and Site Mailboxes	20
1. Install OnePlaceMail	20
2. Implement Site Mailboxes	21
Key Takeaways	22
References	23



Overcome the Limitations of Site Mailboxes

The Benefits and Limitations of Site Mailboxes

What are Site Mailboxes?

From an end users perspective, Site Mailboxes bring together SharePoint 2013 and Exchange 2013 within the Microsoft Outlook 2013 Client. This enables an end user to keep email in context, interacting with both SharePoint and Microsoft Exchange without leaving the familiar interface of Outlook.

Site Mailboxes are simply SharePoint Sites extended (via the SharePoint Site Mailbox App) to provide a related Exchange Mailbox. Extending a SharePoint Site with the Site Mailbox App allows the creation of retention policies at the Site level for both SharePoint and Exchange content. Site Mailboxes are provisioned and made available to the end user within Microsoft Outlook based on the security permissions of the SharePoint site.

The following TechNet article provides a further explanation of Site Mailboxes: <u>http://blogs.technet.com/b/exchange/archive/2012/08/22/site-mailboxes-in-the-new-office.aspx</u>

From within Outlook, Site Mailboxes provide users with a consolidated view for accessing both documents stored within SharePoint and emails stored within Exchange:



Image: Site Mailbox – Access SharePoint documents from within Microsoft Outlook 2013 (via Microsoft Exchange View)

Tip: A Site Mailbox can contain multiple document libraries within Microsoft Outlook. You must add the document library to the quick launch menu in SharePoint for it to be made available in the respective Site Mailbox shown within Microsoft Outlook.



Overcome the Limitations of Site Mailboxes

The benefits of Site Mailboxes

Site Mailboxes in SharePoint 2013 provide an opportunity for improved enterprise content management (ECM) and in particular, better email management and collaboration.

When implementing solutions to meet end user business requirements, consideration for Records Management and the needs of the IT Department often form part of the underlying business requirement and restrictions. Therefore, the benefits and limitations of Site Mailboxes are best viewed from the 3 perspectives:

- 1. End User (Business)
- 2. Records Management
- 3. IT Department





End User (Business)

- 1. Site Mailboxes provide a consolidated view of site content stored within SharePoint and Exchange from within Microsoft Outlook
- 2. Minimal change with a familiar drag & drop process to the left navigation of Outlook. Allowing the capture of emails or email attachments into SharePoint and Exchange
- 3. Convenient access to SharePoint content from within Microsoft Outlook using a familiar metaphor of folders on the left navigation of Outlook.
- 4. Ability to include a Site Mailbox as an email recipient (e.g. cc'd) for saving emails into a Site Mailbox -Inbox
- Ability to 'Forward' a link to a document within a Site Mailbox or drag/drop multiple documents into an email message. Therefore, reducing duplicate documents and large attachments being emailed over the network

Records Management

- 1. Lifecycle Retention policies can be applied at a Site Mailbox level behind the scenes
- 2. Management and Compliance: Site Mailboxes can be part of eDiscovery Search Scopes. Therefore, both emails and documents can be put on legal holds.
- 3. Records are created through the lifecycle of document management and user engagement within business workflows
- 4. Minimal change for the end users and therefore greater user adoption and promotion of enterprise content management best practices
- 5. Less reliance on the IT Department once the SharePoint and Exchange environment have been configured for Site Mailboxes

IT Department

- 1. More efficient means to support the business with records management initiatives
- 2. Streamlined provisioning and deployment of Site Mailboxes to end users based on security permissions within a SharePoint Site
- 3. Email content is retained within Microsoft Exchange while documents are retained within SharePoint
- 4. Reduced network traffic with the promotion of sending links to documents instead of email attachments



Overcome the Limitations of Site Mailboxes

The limitations of Site Mailboxes

SharePoint Site Mailboxes struggle to meet the needs of end users, while satisfying records management and IT Department requirements.

Significant limitations/weaknesses are as follows:

No tagging of content with Metadata

- 1. No provision to capture email attributes from originating email when saving specific email attachments
- 2. No provision to capture email attributes when saving emails
- 3. No ability to tag content with custom metadata
- 4. No ability to select a library content type
- 5. No validation of metadata, files are saved checked-in
- 6. No ability to rename a file when saving to SharePoint
- 7. No support for versioning documents. If a document is saved to a location where a document of the same name exists, the save will fail and the user is notified accordingly via email.

Limited integration with File Explorer and other Office applications

- 1. No unified view of Site Mailbox locations from Microsoft Office (Word, Excel and PowerPoint) when saving and tagging with metadata
- 2. No unified view of Site Mailbox locations when saving files from File Explorer

Limited access to SharePoint capabilities when viewing content

- 1. No easy way to switch to a SharePoint view of the library content
- 2. No mechanism to View/Edit the selected items properties

Limited attachment and Link Management

- 1. No facility to replace attachments with links
- 2. No support for using document ID's when inserting links
- 3. No ability to insert SharePoint/Site Mailbox content as attachments when sending to external recipients

Technology Restrictions

- 1. Only available when using the full 2013 server technology and associated prerequisites.
 - a. SharePoint 2013 / Office 365
 - b. Exchange 2013
- 2. Requires a Site Collection be configured to use HTTPS
- 3. Site Mailboxes are only available to the end users within Microsoft Outlook 2013
- 4. Hard limit of 10 Site Mailboxes within Microsoft Outlook.

The <u>Prepare for using site mailboxes in Office 365</u> article provides a FAQ's section and links to other useful documentation.



Overcome the Limitations of Site Mailboxes

Should I use Site Mailboxes?

When planning your SharePoint environment and designing solutions to meet a business requirement on the SharePoint platform, ask yourself these questions:

- 1. Should I use Site Mailboxes?
- 2. Should I use a 3rd party solution?
- 3. Is there a way I can extend Site Mailboxes to do more?

Approach 1: Site Mailboxes only

Site Mailboxes require your server environment to be running on the SharePoint 2013 and Exchange 2013 platforms. In addition, your desktop must be running Outlook 2013. If you have these prerequisite technologies, Site Mailboxes are a consideration. Microsoft Office 365 environments (running 2013 technologies) provide support for Site Mailboxes.

The limitations of Site Mailboxes previously mentioned, restrict the use cases you can satisfy. They will meet basic business requirements; however, on their own, will fall short when trying to deliver more extensive solutions.

Approach 2: OnePlaceMail only

There are many instances where an organisation will not implement Site Mailboxes. This could be due to the required 2013 technology for Site Mailboxes not being available or Site Mailboxes simply not meeting the business, IT and Records Management requirements.

In these instances, you can utilise the full capability provided by OnePlaceMail to meet your business requirement.

OnePlaceMail brings the full power of Microsoft SharePoint to the end user within Microsoft Outlook. As an end user, OnePlaceMail streamlines the capture, classification and access to SharePoint content from within Microsoft Outlook and other desktop applications.

Full support is provided for SharePoint 2013, 2010, 2007 and Office 365 server environments. The solution is available for Office / Outlook 2013, 2010 and 2007 clients.

Refer to <u>www.scinaptic.com</u> for further information about OnePlaceMail.



Overcome the Limitations of Site Mailboxes

Approach 3: Site Mailboxes + OnePlaceMail

OnePlaceMail seamlessly extends Site Mailboxes to overcome their limitations and provide additional capabilities to cater for a broader set of business requirements and solutions you can implement on the SharePoint platform.



Extend Site Mailboxes

OnePlaceMail leverages the existing framework of Site Mailboxes and extends these capabilities to overcome some of the inherent limitations whilst retaining the underlying benefits of the framework.

Complement Site Mailboxes

OnePlaceMail provides additional capabilities not available in Site Mailboxes. These capabilities do not require Site Mailboxes be implemented but complement Site Mailboxes if they are.

Answering the Questions:

For each business requirement, you can choose the approach above most suitable for a solution to your requirements. Therefore, a business analyst or solution architect can map the business requirements on a case by case basis to the technology solution that will best achieve the desired result.

This could be to use:

- Site Mailboxes only,
- OnePlaceMail only or
- Extend and complement Site Mailboxes with OnePlaceMail.



Overcome the Limitations of Site Mailboxes

Overcoming Site Mailbox Limitations

This section focuses on extending and complementing Site Mailboxes with OnePlaceMail to overcome their out of the box limitations.

Tag of content with metadata and perform validation

Capture and promote email attributes when saving emails

When saving emails or email attachments to document libraries (or folders and document sets within libraries) of Site Mailboxes, email attributes such as the To, From, Sent Date, Received Date, etc. are not captured and promoted to SharePoint columns.

OnePlaceMail extends the SharePoint libraries within Site Mailboxes to automatically capture email attributes and promote the email attributes to SharePoint columns. <u>Watch Video</u>...



Image: Drag & drop emails to a Site Mailbox Library and automatically capture email attributes



Overcome the Limitations of Site Mailboxes

		SharePoint		Newsfeed SkyDrive Sites	Demo User 👻 🥸
		BROWSE VIEW			SHARE 😭 FOLLOW
RIE HOME SEND/RECE	Project 001 - 05. Corresponde ME FOLDER VIEW SITE MAILBOX	Edit Ibern Manage	Alert Me Check Out Workflows Actions		
Switch to View Item, Copy Properties a clink View Actions Favorites Sent Items Project 001 00. Contracts 7	Manage All Unread Search Project 001 - 05. C El, [10] NAME Dist Today Dist Today RE, LDRMS Project, In4226/J.mog El, RE, UDRMS Project, In42405/J.mog El, IDRMS Project, IN42405/J.mog El,	Home Documents Recent Tasks Mailbox Matter Management Site Contents	Name Title Email Attachment Co Email Attachment Na Email BCC Email Gategory	Product Brochures_1142126r.msg Product Brochures unt 2 mss OnePlaceMail-Brochure-Enterprise.pdf;OnePlaceMail-Brochure-Expre	rsapdf
02. Specifications 103. Reports 04. Miscellaneous 05. Correspondence 4 Matter Management Inbox Deleted Rems Junk Email Project 002.	Pictures for approval, triclibit, mag	EDIT LINKS	Email CC Email Conversation Email Conversation II Email Conversation II Email Date	Product Brochures D 138A67780199462E8260C70987053C39 idex 01CDBBD71DDD138A67780F99462E8260C70987053C39 11/6/2012 3:28 PM	>

The email attributes are available within SharePoint as standard columns.

Image: SharePoint Item Properties for saved emails showing the automatically captured email attributes

Capture and promote email attributes when saving email attachments

When saving email attachments to Site Mailbox document libraries, OnePlaceMail extends the Site Mailboxes to capture email attributes for the email the attachments are being saved from. These email attributes are promoted to SharePoint columns in the same manner as when saving email messages. <u>Watch Video</u>...



Image: Drag & drop email attachments to a SharePoint library, folder or document set within a Site Mailbox

This means users can save attachments for ease of access and management, while being confident that the critical source metadata (Email Sent Date, Received Date, To, From, etc...) is retained with the attachment



Overcome the Limitations of Site Mailboxes

Tag content with Custom Metadata

When saving emails or email attachments to Site Mailbox document libraries, there is no native support for tagging the content with custom metadata.

OnePlaceMail extends the Site Mailboxes to enable tagging of content with additional metadata. A user can simply drag & drop emails or email attachments as per the screenshot below into a Site Mailbox document library or associated folder and document set within the library. The 'Save to SharePoint' window appears, allowing the user to tag content appropriately with the required metadata. <u>Watch Video</u>...



Image: Site Mailboxes - Tag content with additional metadata when saving to Site Mailbox SharePoint locations

Tip: OnePlaceMail further complements Site Mailboxes by allowing you to save emails and email attachments to SharePoint Lists. E.g. Events, Contacts, Tasks, Issues, Customer Lists.



Overcome the Limitations of Site Mailboxes

Content Types

SharePoint document libraries often contain multiple content types. Content types allow for the appropriate capture of metadata, defining retention policies and associating business workflows. When saving to document libraries within Site Mailboxes, the user cannot select a content type and is therefore restricted to using the default content type defined for the save location.

OnePlaceMail extends Site Mailbox document libraries to provide the user an option of choosing a content type. Appropriate columns are presented based on the selected content type. Therefore, saved items can be managed according to any retention policies and workflow assigned to the content type.

S Or	OnePlaceMail - Save to SharePoint – 🗖 🔀						
Location 01. Contracts							
- Wy OnePlace Mail Locations ⊕	Properties Locati	on Content					
	Content Type	Project Status Report					
· Share Point - ⊡	✔ Use Email Subject/I	Project Document Project Status Report Financial Report					
Project 001	Title	[Auto Set]					
Click to Show All ⊡⊡ Documents 	Report Date						
	Status of Report	Draft 🗸					

Validation of metadata

When saving into document libraries using Site Mailboxes, any required columns or validation is not enforced. Therefore, content saved to SharePoint is checked-in with the required metadata missing.

OnePlaceMail has extended Site Mailboxes to enforce the validation of metadata prior to saving content within SharePoint.

Rename a file when saving to SharePoint

OnePlaceMail extends Site Mailboxes to provide the ability to rename files or email attachments when saving to SharePoint libraries.

In the familiar use case where you receive an email from someone with a renamed email attachment such as 'document_V2.docx', OnePlaceMail will allow you to replace or version (if enabled in the SharePoint library) the existing SharePoint item called 'document.docx'. Therefore, improving end user productivity and encouraging the use of SharePoint document management capabilities.



Integration with File Explorer or other Office applications

Microsoft Office (Word, Excel and PowerPoint)

OnePlaceMail extends the availability of Site Mailboxes through to Microsoft Office Word, Excel and PowerPoint. In the processes, this will encourage documents to be saved with metadata in SharePoint as opposed to being saved to the network drive. <u>Watch Video</u>...

B I U - +#x X, X ³ ^R → A - A - A - A A - A A - A - A - A - A	fail Tools for Office	A (1)		
OnePlaceMail encourages the adoption of solutions on your Share	Location 1 On Contracts	OnePlaceMail - Save t	o SharePoint	
	My OnePlaceMail Locations Demo Demo Demo Demo	Properties Loca	tion Content	
	- Recent - - Recent - - SharePoint -	Content Type	Project Document	1
	Ste Malboxes	Title	Example Document	
	Project 001	Example Choice	Green 🗸	
	- 01. Contracts	Example Date	31/01/2013	
1 OF 1 10 WORDS	G. Specifications G. Good Stress G. Good Stress G. Miscellaneous	Select Person	× Demo User	
	Of Macenarieous Of Correspondence Of Of Correspondence		<-type to search>+] ¶∕ (L)
	E-30 Project 002	Example Number	10	
		Example Text *	Required Text	
		Project Location	≫ Nevada, ≫ California	
] 😪
		Associated Tasks	× Project Initiation	
		Enterprise Keywords		
	Files	I. 11.06 KB)		Manage Files
	Overwrite Existing Files?			

Image: Save documents from Word, Excel or PowerPoint directly to Site Mailboxes

Windows File Explorer

OnePlaceMail extends the availability of Site Mailboxes through to Windows File Explorer. Therefore, allowing you to save files from your network drive or desktop directly to a Site Mailbox document library.



Image: Save from Windows File Explorer to SharePoint Site Mailboxes



Overcome the Limitations of Site Mailboxes

Accessing SharePoint capabilities from Site Mailboxes

Site Mailboxes provide the ability to view SharePoint documents from within Microsoft Outlook. The SharePoint content is displayed within Outlook in an Exchange Style view. Site Mailboxes synchronize enough information between SharePoint and Exchange to create these views. <u>Watch Video</u>...

• 🖶 🐑 =	Project 001 - 01. Contracts - Project 001 - Outlook	? 🖻 – 🗖 🗙
FILE HOME SEND / REG	CEIVE FOLDER VIEW SITE MAILBOX ONEPLACEMAIL	
New New Delete	Reply Reply All Forward Respond OnePlaceMail Qui 5	Search People
<		
 Favorites Inbox 1 Sent Items 	Date CHANGED BY SIZE OF	Current Folder
▷ Legal Matter Management	Date: Today Date: Today Tue 29/01/20 OnePlaceMail Legal.docx Demo User 2,037 K	c
▲ Project 001	Tue 29/01/20 OnePlaceMail Licensing FAQ's.docx Demo User 83 K	
Documents	Date: Last Week	
01. Contracts 7	Fri 25/01/2013 OnePlaceMail-Brochure-Express.pdf Demo User 1,116 K	
02. Specifications ▷ 03. Reports	Fri 25/01/2013 OnePlaceMail-Brochure-Enterprise.p Demo User 1,159 K	C
04. Miscellaneous	Fri 25/01/2013 oneplacemail-slidedeck.pptx Demo User 8,653 K	
05. Correspondence 4	Fri 25/01/2013 SDK Instructions for Downloading.d Demo User 73 K	
Inbox Deleted Items	Fri 25/01/2013 Project Contract.docx Demo User 48 K	
Mail Calendar	People Tasks ····	
ITEMS: 7 UNREAD: 7	THIS FOLDER IS UP TO DATE. CONNECTED 🔲 🗐	+ 100%

Image: Site Mailbox document Library view

OnePlaceMail extends Site Mailboxes to access the power of SharePoint by providing a new contextual ribbon tab called 'Site Mailbox'.

💽 📰 🕤 =	Project 001 - 01. Contracts - Project 001 - Outlook	?	Ť	_		×
FILE HOME SEND / REC	EIVE FOLDER VIEW SITE MAILBOX ONEPLACEMAIL					
Switch to SharePoint view View	Manage All Site Mailboxes Manage					^
▲ Favorites	All Unread Search Project 001 - 01. Contracts (Ctrl+E)	۶ م) Cur	rrent	Folder	r 🔻
Inbox 1	Date 🔻					
Sent Items	□ CHANGED BY S	SIZE ON	CATEG	ORIES	5	
	▲ Date: Today					
Legal Matter Management	Tue 29/01/20 OnePlaceMail Legal.docx Demo User	2,037 K				
▲ Project 001	Tue 29/01/20 OnePlaceMail Licensing FAQ's.docx Demo User	83 K				~
▲ Documents	Date: Last Week					
01. Contracts 7	Fri 25/01/2013 OnePlaceMail-Brochure-Express.pdf Demo User	1,116 K				
02. Specifications	Fri 25/01/2013 OnePlaceMail-Brochure-Enterprise.p Demo User	1.159 K	Π			
Image: Site Mailbox – Action	s provided by OnePlaceMail					



Overcome the Limitations of Site Mailboxes

Switch to SharePoint View/Outlook view

The 'Switch to SharePoint' view will present the user with a SharePoint view within Microsoft Outlook. The current location is retained and the ability to toggle back to the corresponding Outlook view is provided.

	CEIVE FOLD	ER VIEW	SITE MAILBOX		Outlook				? 🗈 🗕 🗆	×
Switch to	Manage All Site Mailboxes	EK VIEW	SITE MAILBUX	UNI	PLACEMAIL					
View Actions	Manage		resh 👎 Open in Brow							^
▲ Favorites			resh 🕒 Open in Brov	rser		_				
Inbox 1	SharePo	oint					Newsfeed	SkyDrive Sites	Demo User 👻 🥸	?
Sent Items	BROWSE	FILES LIBR	ARY					🗘 SHARE	🟠 FOLLOW 🛛 🔓 SYNC)=(
 03. Reports 04. Miscellaneous 05. Correspondence 4 Inbox 	Ŭ	ew docur	• Find a file	iles	here م					
Deleted Items Junk Email	~	Name			Email Date	Email From Name	Email To	Project Location	Select Person	
> Project 002		OnePlace	eMail Legal 🛚		1/25/2013 1:31 PM	Demo User	'Demo User2'	Nevada; California;	Demo User2	
 A - OnePlaceMail - 		ConePlace Licensin	eMail g FAQ's ജ		11/3/2012 10:24 PM	Demo User2	Demo User1	Nevada; California;	Demo User2	
 Recent - - My OnePlaceMail Locati 	~	OnePlac Brochur	eMail- e-Enterprise		11/6/2012 3:28 PM	Demo User2	Demo User1	Nevada; California;	Demo User2	
Image: A state of the state		Brochur	eMail- e-Express		11/6/2012 3:28 PM	Demo User2	Demo User1	Nevada; California;	Demo User2	
Search Folders		oneplace slidedee		•••	11/6/2012 12:33 AM	Demo User1	Demo User1	Nevada; California;	Demo User2	
DemoUser@oneplacem Mail Calendar	Poopla	Tasks								
	reopie	10585						F 88		100%

Image: Site Mailbox document library - SharePoint View with 'Switch to Outlook' button

The full capabilities of SharePoint, including access to different views, version history, metadata and any 3rd party solutions and customizations are now available within Microsoft Outlook.



Overcome the Limitations of Site Mailboxes

View/Edit Properties

When accessing document libraries within Site Mailboxes, there is no ability to access item properties of the selected item.

OnePlaceMail extends SharePoint Site Mailboxes to provide a 'View Item Properties' action on the Site Mailbox tab. When selected, the Item Properties for the selected item are presented in a browser window. This provides the ability to further edit the Item properties, view version history, start workflows and much more.



Image: View Item Properties for the selected item in the Site Mailbox Library

Copy as Link



Image: Copy as Link places the link of the selected item on the clipboard



Overcome the Limitations of Site Mailboxes

Limited attachment and link management

Replace email attachments with links

When writing an email, it's common to attach a file from your network or local drive. OnePlaceMail allows the end user to seamlessly save these attachments to SharePoint and insert a link to the SharePoint items within the email message. This reduces large files being transferred across the network and also helps minimise duplicate copies of documents. Watch Video...

Support for Document ID when linking to content

Site Mailboxes do not support the SharePoint Document ID feature when sending links to SharePoint content. Therefore, if a SharePoint restructure is performed or documents are moved to the Records Center, links sent to the items will be broken.

If the Document ID feature has been enabled in SharePoint, OnePlaceMail provides the ability to insert links to documents using the Document ID.



Image: Insert from SharePoint



Overcome the Limitations of Site Mailboxes

E 🔒 5 🕻	i <u>↑</u> ↓ =	Project Docum	ents - Mess	age (HTML)		? 🗈 –	□ ×
FILE MESS	GE INSERT OP	TIONS FORMAT TEXT	REVIE	N			
Send Insert from and File SharePoint OnePlaceMail	at/	<u>⊔</u> <u>⊨</u> - <u>j</u> = - (∈ +	69	 Attach File Attach Item * Signature * Include 	 Follow Up ~ High Importance Low Importance Tags Is 	Zoom Zoom	^
Send Subject	Demo User2; Demo U	<u>er</u>					
oneplacemail-s	-	https://appserver-2013:8 contosoprojects/project docidredir.aspx?id=tafjz7 Ctrl+Click to follow link CX	01/_layouts vwk3t6-10-				
A Demo User2 Pict	ures for approval						q .

Image: Links using the SharePoint Document ID

Insert attachments when sending to external recipients

In addition to inserting links, attachments can also be included where you have a requirement to send content to external recipients. OnePlaceMail allow you to browse or search for content to insert as attachment or links.



Image: Search or Browse and insert attachments and links



Overcome the Limitations of Site Mailboxes

Complementing Site Mailboxes

OnePlaceMail complements Site Mailboxes with many additional capabilities. A couple of examples are provided below.

Intelligent saving of content to SharePoint

When saving content to SharePoint, OnePlaceMail provides the option on a location by location basis to either:

- a. Prompt the user to tag content with additional metadata, or
- b. Perform an automatic save to SharePoint/never prompt (assuming there are no required columns)

When saving to a SharePoint location, OnePlaceMail uses or presents the default content type of the select location. OnePlaceMail provides further intelligence when filing to allow the automatic selection of an alternate content type based on whether you're saving email messages as opposed to email attachments.

The intelligent filing options provided by OnePlaceMail, in combination with Site Mailboxes and the ability to configure available content types and their order at a library, document set or folder level within SharePoint, ensures you have flexibility in designing your solutions.

Send and file to SharePoint

OnePlaceMail complements Site Mailboxes with a 'Send and File' facility. This is available using the ribbon button provided in Outlook and is also available as part of the standard 'Send' process. The 'Send and File' has been extended to include Site Mailbox SharePoint locations.

and File SharePoint - OnePlaceNtal Outboard	S	C	nePlaceMail - Save t	to SharePoint	
We won't be able to deliver Ta Cemold Send Subject RE Pieto Hi, Please find attached a link t one place mail-sido dock.ppl See more about Demp Uper2.		y OnePlaceMail Locations > Demo > Fox ecent -	Properties Local Content Type Title Example Choice Example Date Select Person Example Number	tion Content Project Document RE: Pictures for approval Green 29/01/2013	 ✓ ✓ Ø₂ ✓
	œ- 10	Project 002	Example Text *		
			Project Location	×Nevada	
				< <type search="" to="">></type>	- Ca
			Associated Tasks	< <type search="" to="">></type>	
			Enterprise Keywords	<dype search="" to="">></dype>	
	_				
	Files	RE Pictures for approva	I 1r49iccr.msg (29.5 KB)		Manage File

Image: Send and File emails into SharePoint Site Mailboxes



Get Started with OnePlaceMail and Site Mailboxes

1. Install OnePlaceMail

Free - OnePlaceMail Express Edition



OnePlaceMail Express Edition is free for up to 25 users.

The OnePlaceMail Express Edition is a feature rich solution for saving content from Outlook and Windows Explorer to SharePoint. This includes support for SharePoint on-premise and Office 365.

The Express Edition also provides the ability to tag content and access the full power of SharePoint from within Microsoft Outlook, including Site Mailboxes (if running Outlook 2013).

Install the free OnePlaceMail Express Edition Available for Outlook 2013, 2010 and 2007.

Trial - OnePlaceMail Enterprise Edition



OnePlaceMail Enterprise Edition is the licensed offering.

In addition to all the capability provided in the express edition, OnePlaceMail Enterprise provides extended capabilities, support for Office (Word, Excel and PowerPoint), enterprise deployment options and premium level support.

Download a OnePlaceMail Enterprise Trial (30 day trial)

Stay Connected

Connect with the OnePlaceMail team and stay informed of upcoming announcements

- 1. Twitter @OnePlaceMail
- 2. LinkedIn: http://www.linkedin.com/company/scinaptic-oneplacemail
- 3. OnePlaceMail Community: http://community.scinaptic.com/oneplacemail
- 4. Website: www.scinaptic.com



Overcome the Limitations of Site Mailboxes

2. Implement Site Mailboxes

Site Mailboxes require both Microsoft SharePoint 2013 and Microsoft Exchange 2013 installed and configured for using the Site Mailboxes. In addition, Microsoft Outlook 2013 is required for 'bringing together' the Site Mailbox concept from an end users perspective.

There are 2 basic steps to start using Site Mailboxes:

- 1. Site Mailboxes Configuration
- 2. Provisioning Site Mailboxes

On-premise

For an on-premise environment, you require the implementation of both SharePoint 2013 and Exchange 2013. In addition, you're required to complete the prerequisite Site Mailboxes Configuration as described in the 'Site Mailbox Configuration' article below.

Site Mailboxes Configuration

Site Mailboxes Configuration: How do I prepare my environment for SharePoint Site Mailboxes?

Once your environment has been configured to use Site Mailboxes, you can provision Site Mailboxes for your SharePoint sites as described in the 'Provisioning Site Mailboxes' article below.

Provisioning Site Mailboxes

Step by step guide to provisioning your first Site Mailbox: How do I provision Site Mailboxes in SharePoint 2013.

Office 365

Microsoft SharePoint Online, part of Office 365, provides an environment with the Site Mailbox Configuration already completed. Therefore, allowing the immediate 'Provisioning of Site Mailboxes'.

Provisioning Site Mailboxes

Step by step guide to provisioning your first Site Mailbox: How do I provision Site Mailboxes in SharePoint 2013.

Tip: Start an Office 365 trial to test site mailboxes with minimal effort at: <u>http://www.microsoft.com/office365</u> or during the Microsoft SharePoint 2013 preview period: <u>http://www.microsoft.com/office/preview/en/office-365-enterprise</u>

The following article contains a number of FAQ's and will help 'Prepare for using site mailboxes in Office 365':

Compare SharePoint Online subscriptions with the feature matrix (Search for Site Mailboxes)



Overcome the Limitations of Site Mailboxes

Key Takeaways

The decision to use Site Mailboxes, OnePlaceMail or to extend Site Mailboxes with OnePlaceMail will be purely based on your business needs and the relevant technical/functional limitations of the solutions. The key message is, you have a choice.

OnePlaceMail has been designed to function as both a stand-alone offering and also with Site Mailboxes to seamlessly complement and extend their capabilities. This seamless integration helps ensure the benefits and capabilities of both OnePlaceMail and Site Mailboxes. You can implement OnePlaceMail now, knowing any future use of Site Mailboxes will work using the same, familiar metaphor within Microsoft Outlook as being used by OnePlaceMail.



Overcome the Limitations of Site Mailboxes

References

- 1. Prepare for using site mailboxes in Office 365
- 2. Overview: Use a site mailbox to collaborate with your team
- 3. Use a site mailbox to collaborate on documents
- 4. Use a site mailbox to coordinate team email
- 5. Add a site mailbox to keep email in context
- 6. Access project emails and documents from one place
- 7. What's new in eDiscovery in SharePoint Server 2013
- 8. What's new in records management and compliance in SharePoint Server 2013
- 9. SharePoint Online